Parkview School District

106 W. Church Street – P.O. Box 250 Orfordville, WI 53576

BOARD OF EDUCATION POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING MONDAY, AUGUST 5, 2013

PARKVIEW JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL – LMC

Minutes

Present: Clay Hammes, Elizabeth Brockwell, Jason Augustine

Others Present: Steve Lutzke

1.0 MEETING CALLED TO ORDER - 6:00 p.m.

2.0 DISCUSS PROPOSED/REVISED POLICIES

- a. 443.2 Student Conduct on School Buses
 - The committee agreed to recommend this policy as presented to the board for a first reading
 - Recommend the deletion of policy 751.3 as this policy replaces it
- b. 742 Authorized Use of School-Owned Equipment
 - The committee agreed to recommend this policy as presented to the board for a first reading
- c. 743 Staff Utilization of School Facilities
 - The committee agreed to recommend this policy as presented to the board for a first reading
- d. 751 Student Transportation Services
 - The committee agreed to recommend this policy as presented to the board for a first reading
- e. 751-Exhibit Release and Request for Private Transportation
 - The committee agreed to recommend this policy as presented to the board for a first reading
- f. 751.1 Bus Routing and Scheduling
 - The committee agreed to recommend this policy with the following change to the board for a first reading
 - The word "the" should be inserted between "by" and "School" on the first line of the policy
- g. 751.2 School Bus Safety Program
 - The committee agreed to recommend this policy as presented to the board for a first reading
- h. 751.4 Unusual Hazard Transportation Plan
 - The committee agreed to recommend this policy as presented to the board for a first reading
- i. 751.5 Use of Private Vehicles on School Business or to Transport Students
 - The committee agreed to recommend this policy as presented to the board for a first reading
- j. 751.5-Form/753-Form Verification of Fitness to Drive
 - The committee agreed to recommend this policy as presented to the board for a first reading
- k. 752 Transportation for Private School Pupils
 - The committee agreed to recommend this policy with the following change to the board for a first reading
 - The word "residence" should be deleted after the word "his" on the 4th line of the policy
 - The word "the" should be deleted after the word "provide" on the 1st line of the 4th paragraph
- 1. 753 Operating School Owned Vehicles
 - The committee agreed to recommend this policy as presented to the board for a first reading
- m. 760 Food Service Management
 - The committee agreed to recommend this policy as presented to the board for a first reading
- n. 761 Free and Reduced Price Food Services
 - The committee agreed to recommend this policy as presented to the board for a first reading

- o. 762 Snack Foods
 - The committee agreed to recommend this policy for deletion
- p. 763 Food Service Charge Policy
 - The committee agreed to recommend this policy as presented to the board for a first reading
- q. 770 Office Services Management
 - The committee agreed to recommend this policy as presented to the board for a first reading
- r. 771 Printed and Duplicating Services
 - The committee agreed to recommend this policy as presented to the board for a first reading
- s. 771.1 Copyright Policy
 - The committee agreed to recommend this policy as presented to the board for a first reading
- t. 771.1-Exhibit Exhibit Fair Use Guideline
 - The committee agreed to recommend this policy as presented to the board for a first reading
- u. 780 Insurance Management
 - The committee agreed to recommend this policy as presented to the board for a first reading
- v. 780 Rule Insurance Program Guidelines
 - The committee agreed to recommend this policy as presented to the board for a first reading

3.0 DISCUSS OTHER POLICY CONCERNS

- 4.0 SET DATE AND TIME FOR NEXT POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING Tuesday, September 3, 6:00 p.m. PJH/HS Little Theater
- 5.0 ADJOURN 6:28 p.m.